

JUDITH PILLADO

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

(312) 709-9893 | judith.pillado@gmail.com | [GitHub](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

SKILLS

Languages:

- Ruby
- Javascript
- TypeScript
- HTML/CSS

Frameworks:

- Rails
- React

TDD/OOP:

- Minitest
- RSpec
- Capybara
- MVC
- VCR
- REST

Tools:

- GitHub
- SQL
- ActiveRecord
- jQuery
- Bootstrap
- Travis CI

Interested In:

- Java
- AWS

PROFILE

I am a bilingual software developer with practical knowledge and a strong background in human relations. With experience as a healthcare professional, I have a passion for service to others and aim to merge my skills and interests into the technology industry.

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer Fellow | [CirrusMD Inc.](#) | March – June 2021

- Participated in all agile ceremonies with a ten-member product team in a health tech startup
- Did code reviews, wrote user stories, debugged, and experimented with design elements for a Telehealth platform

Medical Receptionist | [Lake Shore Medical Associates, Ltd.](#) | 2018 – 2019

- Efficiently managed patient scheduling utilizing Greenway EHR Software
- Managed and supported daily operations of the office which included daily insurance verification for over 700 patients

Student Aide | [GEAR UP at Farragut Career Academy](#) | 2017 – 2018

- Mentored and tutored over 10 students weekly that struggled with basic academic subjects (Algebra, Spanish, English, Chemistry, Biology, etc.)
- Assisted students with career track choices as well as individual goals

PROJECTS

Spanish Localization – [CirrusMD Web App](#)

Provide users with the option to view the app in Spanish or English when they sign-in. This entails translating static and configurable content in Spanish.

Tech stack: Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, React, GraphQL, TypeScript

[The Bone Yard](#) | [Github Repository](#) | [App](#)

A dog park locator that allows users to search for dog parks near them or to search by city and state.

Tech stack: JavaScript, Vue, Jest, Python, Django, Travis CI, Heroku

[Sweater Weather](#) | [Github Repository](#)

An app that allows users to plan road trips and see the current weather as well as the forecasted weather at the destination.

Tech stack: Ruby, Rails, PostgreSQL, Factory Bot, Faker, Fast JSON API, Heroku

EDUCATION

[Turing School of Software & Design](#) — 2020

Back-End Engineering Software Development: 1500 hours over a 7-month full-time program at the only ACCET accredited bootcamp in the US

[University of Illinois at Chicago](#) — 2013 – 2018

B.S. in Neuroscience and Minor in Spanish Language